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Rivera, Maribel

From: Raul E. de la Torre [rdelatorre@quickrafunds.net]

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 8:33 PM

To: . CorpAddressChange

Subject: L06000066867 (De La Torre Management Services, LLC.) - NEWEIN
Attachments: Ferm 8§54 - New EIN.pdf

Good morning,

The above mentioned company was reinstated last night and a new EIN was assigned by the IRS. Please update your
records to reflect the new EIN shown below:

27-4532272

The confirmation number of the reinstatement is 300191230633.
Attached you’ll find the letter received in case you need for your records.
Feel free to let me know should you need anything else.

Regards,

Raul E. de la Torre
QuickRefunds.net
3350 SW 148TH Ave.
Suite 110

Miramar, FL 33027
954.874.1631 - direct
866.533.0933 - fax
954.304.4846 - cell

www.quickrefunds.net

The information contained in this electronic message is privileged and/or confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual
or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or if you are responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of the communication is not authorized, allowed or intended by the
sender. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at the above number and forward
the original message to the sender above. Thank you.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: This communication is not intended (0 be a covered opinion as defined in Treasury Regulations and,
therefore, is not intended to be used as, and cannot be relied upon as, a defense against penalties that may be imposed by the IRS.
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